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Topics 
• Rationale for change 
• What changed? 
• What did not change? 
• Outreach 
• Anticipated benefits 
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BIO Core Programs affected: 
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Rationale for Change 
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Why Were Changes Made? 
• At NSF 

– The number of proposals being submitted is 
increasing 

– The funding rates are decreasing 
– Workload is increasing 
– It is harder to find panel and ad hoc reviewers 

• In the Community 
– PIs are writing more and more proposals to get 

funded 
– Reviewers are being asked to provide more and 

more ad hoc and panel reviews 
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DEB Proposal Submissions and Awards 
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IOS Proposal Submissions and Awards 
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Burden on the DEB Reviewer Community 
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What changed in  
FY 2012? 
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IOS & DEB Core Programs 

Dear Colleague Letter: NSF 11-078 
Frequently Asked Questions: NSF 11-079  
IOS Solicitation: NSF 11-572  
DEB Solicitation: NSF 11-573 
• Changes: 

– Preliminary proposal deadline in January 
– Binding Invite/Do Not Invite decision 
– Full proposal deadline in August 
– Funding decision in December 
– Limit of two pre-proposals per Division per PI 
– RUI and Long Term Research in Environmental Biology 

(LTREB) proposals must also adhere to these deadlines 
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What Did Not Change? 
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Solicitations Not Affected 

• All Programs in DBI 
• Plant Genome Research Program (PGRP) 
• CAREER 
• Research Coordination Networks (RCN) 
• Doctoral Dissertation Improvement Grants (DDIG) 
• Assembling the Tree of Life (ATOL) 
• Dynamics of Coupled Natural and Human Systems 

(CNH) 
• Dimensions of Biodiversity 
• Ecology and Evolution of Infectious Diseases (EEID) 
• Opportunities for Promoting Understanding 

through Synthesis (OPUS) 
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All programs will continue 
to accept at any time: 

• Conference and workshop proposals 
• EAGERs 
• RAPIDs 
• Supplements to existing awards 
• CREATIVs 

http://img529.imageshack.us/img529/4149/18uz7.jpg
http://blogs.nature.com/climatefeedback/rainforest2.jpg


Outreach 

• Updates on BIO web site 
• Notification in Program Director email 

signature blocks 
• Mass mailings to PIs and reviewers 
• Updates to scientific societies 
• Outreach talks at meetings, conferences and 

workshops 
• Conversations with review panels in Fall 2011 

and Spring 2012 
• Webinars 
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DEB & IOS Webinars 

http://www.nsf.gov/events/event_sum
m.jsp?cntn_id=121737&org=IOS  

http://www.nsf.gov/events/event_sum
m.jsp?cntn_id=121479&org=BIO  

http://img529.imageshack.us/img529/4149/18uz7.jpg
http://blogs.nature.com/climatefeedback/rainforest2.jpg
http://www.nsf.gov/events/event_summ.jsp?cntn_id=121737&org=IOS
http://www.nsf.gov/events/event_summ.jsp?cntn_id=121737&org=IOS
http://www.nsf.gov/events/event_summ.jsp?cntn_id=121479&org=BIO
http://www.nsf.gov/events/event_summ.jsp?cntn_id=121479&org=BIO


Anticipated Benefits 
• Benefits to PIs  

– Shorter format so less time invested up front 
– Still get feedback early on 
– Higher success rates for invited full proposals 

• Benefits to the Community 
– Fewer review requests as only full proposals will 

receive ad hoc reviews as well as panel reviews 

• Benefits to NSF 
– More manageable workflow 
– Improved proposal quality 
– Higher panelist/ad hoc reviewer acceptance 
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Managing Impacts 
• NSF and community workload is being 

monitored in IOS and DEB core programs 
• Cyber tools were developed for managing 

pre-proposals 
• Panel surveys were conducted 
• IOS and DEB invite/not invite decisions 

were monitored to avoid impacts on 
specific groups, for example: 
– Beginning investigators 
– Underrepresented groups 
– PUIs and RUI investigators 
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Outcomes 
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Workflow 

• The workload is higher in the first six 
months but lower in the last six months of 
the year but is more manageable overall 

• The changes made promoted adoption of 
standard operating procedures and 
templates across the Division  

• The new workflow provided opportunities 
for administrative staff to learn new skills 
 
 

http://img529.imageshack.us/img529/4149/18uz7.jpg
http://blogs.nature.com/climatefeedback/rainforest2.jpg


Cyber Tools 

• Customized compliance checker reduced 
the time to check ~1840 actions to about 6 
hours 

• Custom form allowed accelerated review 
analysis preparation and review by 
DD/DDD prior to upload in eJacket 

• RA_Post was developed to automatically 
upload all review analyses in a form into 
eJacket 
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Automated improvements to checking... 

Designed by Steve Ellis 

What is checked? 
1) Project Summary  
2) Project Description 
3) Supplementary 

Documents 
4) Biographical Sketches 
5) Font Size and Margins 
6) Check boxes on Cover 

Page 
7) Postdoc Mentoring Plan 
8) Data Management Plan 
9) Comprehensive COI List 

FY2011 
Staff 
Staff 
Staff 
 
Staff 
Staff 
Staff 
 
Staff 
Staff 
Staff 

FY2012 
Automated 
Automated 
Staff 
 
Automated 
Staff 
Automated 
 
Automated 
Automated 
Staff 

Automated 
steps 
reduced  
2 weeks of 
work to 4 
days of 
work! 

Cluster 
Assignments 

Across 
Division 
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Community Concerns 
• One cycle a year could increase the time to 

getting an award 
• The PI restrictions could stifle collaboration 
• Pre-proposals could disproportionately impact 

beginning investigators who have less 
experience writing proposals 

• Four pages is not enough space to give the 
necessary detail for reviewers 

• The panels will not be qualified to review the 
breadth of science in a single program 
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Panelist  Surveys 
• Are 4 pages enough to evaluate research projects? 
• Is overall experience the same, better, or worse as a panelist?  
• Is workload for panelists reduced or increased? 

Q4. As a reviewer, I found the content 
provided by these preliminary 
proposals to be adequate for 
evaluation under the merit review 
criteria.  {Likert Scale} 
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Going Forward 

• Revised Solicitation for FY 2013 and 
updated FAQs will be released in early 
October 

• Webinars will be held in late 
November/early December 

• A community comment portal will be set up 
• An update will be provided to the 

community once a full cycle has been 
completed 
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Questions? 
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